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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 12:15 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Tucson Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! * *

 

  

 

The Tucson Auction Closes Tomorrow! 
 

The newest version of the Tucson Show Mineral Auction will be closing 
tomorrow night (Tuesday) April 9th at 9 PM central. Now is a great 
time for everyone to check their current bids, make additional bids, or 
place bids for the first time. Lots of fine auction specimens still need 
offers and many others are still near their minimum reserve. I hope 

everyone has a chance to win a beautiful mineral in the current auction. 
  

It's hard to believe, but these specimens still need opening bids!.... 
  

 Pyrargyrite, Proustite, and Acanthite on Amethystine Quartz 
Schorl crystals with Quartz on Cleavelandite 

Native Gold crystals on Quartz from the Eagle's Nest Mine 
Incredibly crystalline Native Silver from Batopilas 
Amazonite crystals with Smoky Quartz and pseudos 

Lovely crystals of Rose Quartz on Microcline 
Large Fluorite cube on Calcite from Dal'negorsk, Russia 
Pink Smithsonite crystals on matrix from Tsumeb 

Museum quality Galena and Calcite specimen from Missouri 
Japan Law Quartz Twin from Peru 
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These are some GREAT minerals and they need to find new homes. 
Make a bid or offer and they could be on their way to your collection! 

  

The Tucson Mineral Auction 

 
* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals * 

  
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

    

 * The New Tucson Showroom Specimens are Here * 

 Watch for the Newest Tucson 2013 Update this Wednesday! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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